
IIHNSIU.*IID UNIT&8STTY OT TECSNOLOGY
(Science end Tecbnology Campus)

Sirkha Toli, Namkum, Ranchi- 834010 (Jharkhand)

I.ef . No. -'J U 7- I9?/x 2 Ranchi, Dated: 2Ea 2/ ,i23
Frorn
Registrar
Jharkhand University olTechnology,
Ranchi.

To
The Principal
Guru Govind Singh Educational Society's Technical Campus,
Chas, Bokaro, Jlarkhand

Subject: Regarding Deemed Afliliation ol B.C.A. Course at Guru Govind SiDgh |tducational
Society's Technical Campus, for the Academic Seslior 2022-23.

Sir,
With reference to the above urentioned subject, Guflr Govind Singh Educational Society's
Tech]ical Canpus is being giver the deemed alliliation by Jharkhand ljniversity of Teclmology,
Ra[chionthebasisofyourcolrpliaacerepo,!rldAtfi]iationCo,nnitteerepontoruntheB.C.A.
Course with intake 60 lbr the Acadeinic Session 2022-23 with the condition:

Faculty recruitmetlt should be done for BCA programme as per ruT nonrs.
The comrnittee recommended aftlliation subject to rectification of the above mentioned

deficiencies and physical ve fication may be done any tirne or during the next jnspection.

By older of Vice Chanccilor

Registrar ,)
Jharl<hand Univer.sity Teclxtology, Ranchi

(',t '
DIRECTOR

GGSEsTc, Kandra, ChaB

Bokaro, Jharkhanc $27014
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